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From: MacClellan, Lee
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 12:29 PM
To: Hudson, Joe
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes--SR 99 Holgate to King S2 051409.doc

Thanks for the heads up. I wouldn't put provide roadway sections for the transition section. I don't think 
they are necessary for this document unless HQ specifically requests it. Focus on the info for the CN CA.
  
Do you need my help with the proprietary items? I can do the cost estimate.  
  
Lee 
 

From: Hudson, Joe  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 12:12 PM 
To: MacClellan, Lee 
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes--SR 99 Holgate to King S2 051409.doc 

Lee, 
  
I was making, adding more information, and cleaning up the drawings for the transition structure and 
wondered if headquarters wanted roadway sections for this documentation.  Should I provide roadway 
sections for the transition section?  Between this, the proprietary item cost estimate, and all the other 
tasks that I have been given from other people, I might not be able to finish these two tasks you gave me 
by Friday.  I will see where I am tomorrow but I don't think the cost estimate for the proprietary items will 
be an easy task. 
  
Joe 
 

From: MacClellan, Lee  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 11:46 AM 
To: Barry, Ed (UCO); Klockenteger, John; Sielbach, Kurt; Amiri, Ali; Everett, Susan; Fenedick, John 
(Consultant); Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant); Johnson, Mike ; Clarke, David 
Cc: Prieto, Jose; Hudson, Joe; Anderson, Mark - UCO; Beadle, Steve 
Subject: Meeting Minutes--SR 99 Holgate to King S2 051409.doc 

I have attached the minutes from the May 14, 2009 meeting for SR 99 Holgate to King, Stage 2 Design 
Documentation meeting. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lee MacClellan 
UCO Region Design Technical Specialist 
Project Control and Support/ 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Holgate To King Stage 2 
  
  
M-F 830-1700 
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206-716-1144 (Friday) 
206-267-3819 (Mon-Thurs) 
  
"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand, 
one thinks but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."  
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious) 


